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Proposed New Conditions offered for normal day to day operation and for events of 300 people 

a) The maximum capacity for any event shall not exceed 300 which includes staff, performers 

and all persons 

b) There will only be a maximum of 6 events per annum of less than 300 people. 

c) Each 24 hour period will form one of the 6 events. 

d) All events will be restricted to the 24 hour period. 

e) The terminal hour for licensable activities shall still apply for conclusion of the event.  

f) Live Amplified Music shall ceases at 2300 hours in the outside area. 

g) Recorded Music will cease at 01:00hrs.  

h) No amplified public address system shall be used after 00:00hrs (including that used by any 

DJ) unless in the event of an emergency 

 

Proposed Conditions offered for events of more than 301 people 

i) The maximum capacity for any event shall not exceed 1200 which includes staff, performers 

and all persons 

j) There shall be no more that 6 events per annum of more than 301 people. 

k) Each 24 hour period will form one of the 6 events. The license shall be restricted to no more 

than 2 such events on consecutive days in any calendar year. 

l) The terminal hour for licensable activities shall still apply for conclusion of the event 

.  
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AGENDA ITEM 4





From: Nick Semper
To: Trezins, Aris
Subject: For some odd reason...
Date: 15 January 2018 11:09:07

Dear Aris,
For some odd reason the text that should have accompanied the last email has become
attached.
What it should read is that if you are agreed to the contents of the last attachment – specifically
re 00:00hrs and the PA System – then we are agreed.
Regards and sorry about that,
Nick S.
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Suggested by Licensing 

 

Proposed New Conditions offered for normal day to day operation and for events of 300 people 

a) The maximum capacity for any event shall not exceed 300 which includes staff, performers 

and all persons 

b) The licence is restricted to only 6 days per annum for events of less than 300 people. (A day 

is defined as any 24 hour period) 

c) No event shall last for more than 24 hous. 

d) The terminal hour for licensable activities shall still apply for conclusion of the event.  

e) Live Amplified Music shall ceases at 2300 hours in the outside area. 

f) Recorded Music will cease at 01:00hrs.  

g) No amplified public address system shall be used after 00:00hrs (including that used by any 

DJ) unless in the event of an emergency 

 

Proposed Conditions offered for events of more than 301 people 

h) The maximum capacity for any event shall not exceed 1200 which includes staff, performers 

and all persons 

i) The licence is restricted to only 6 days per annum for events of more than 301 people. (A 

day is defined as any 24 hour period) 

j) Each 24 hour period will form one of the 6 events. 

k) The licence shall be restricted to two events per calendar year, of a period not exceeding 48 

hours (2 days). All other events will be restricted to the 24 hour period. 

l) The terminal hour for licensable activities shall still apply for conclusion of the event.  
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